



ARCHERY WESTERN AUSTRALIA

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON Monday 20 August 2018

Present	Deonne Bridger Nick Towill Sonam Tenziu (ST) Paul Meyer Doug Harvey Scott Seymour Liz Connell Elizabeth Gardiner Robin Briggs	President Secretary - WASA / WPISC Bhutan Archery Gingin Shire Archers KGSA AOG Amateur Archery Centre Archery Park Manager Whiteman Park Archers
Guests:	Rachelle Novak	GinGin Shire Archers
Apologies:	Jon-Paul Van Loenhout Elaine Courtney Cowling Tom Wray Elizabeth Gardiner Kevin Cottier Lynne Greenham Raoul Patel Carol Harvey Krissy Glover Phil Arthur	Vice President Treasurer Web Master / NPA Assistant Park Manager Archery Park Manager Recorder / BOM Medals / WPA Judges Coord / Yokine Archers WA Sports/Olympic - KGSA Exec Admin Manager Benara Bowmen

Absent:

1. OPENING

Chairperson Deonne Bridger declared the meeting open at 7.06pm.

2. MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING (16th July 2018)

Motion: Previous Minutes read and accepted
Moved: Scott Seymour **Seconded:** Doug Harvey
Vote: Passed



ARCHERY WESTERN AUSTRALIA



3. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MINUTES.

- 3.1 Reticulation Repair - Major works now completed ahead of schedule and some additional works have resulted with some system faults found. Full detail in General Business.

4. CORRESPONDENCE –

- 4.1 In Request from WPA for other onsite clubs to assist in the weed maintenance on the ground at the main AWA Complex. As with the scheduled events programmed at the complex a combined effort will result in a better outcome for all.

Archery Australia Board Member Election ballot papers.

5. REPORTS – EXEC

5.1 President

State Development Course is progressing well. Attendances have dropped slightly from when started but good attendances are still ongoing. An email will be sent out to all clubs looking to see in there is an interest in AWA hosting the same Development Program in 2019.

AWA has a new DSR contact - Jackie Desarie. Bruce Campbell will continue in a different roll.

State Indoor Comp, Great attendances were seen this year. The new facility was well received and proved to be a better location for the bump in and clearing of all equipment. This year there was a great level of help given by several clubs that resulted in a record loading of the truck at AWA in a staggering 30 minutes. There was a smaller group that returned all of the equipment to the AWA grounds and they were amazing. Elizabeth



ARCHERY WESTERN AUSTRALIA

our Park Manager spent the day assisting in the shop front providing drinks and snakes to our athletes and spectators. AWA will be booking the same facility again for the 2019n Indoor event.

5.2 Vice President:- No Report

5.3 Treasurer: - Reports provided to AWA

Recommendations - That Council resolve to accept that all financial reports presented be accepted and enforced. Moved: Paul Meyer. Seconded: Robin Briggs
Vote: Carried.

6. REPORTS – OFFICERS

6.1 Recorder – Reported all up to date

6.2 Juniors Coordinator – No Report

6.3 Tournament Chair – No Report

6.4 Judges Administrator – No Report

6.5 Equipment / Property Officer – Vacant

6.6 Medals – No Report

6.7 Coaching Administrator – No Report

6.8 Executive Admin Manager – Applications for State Team Managers and Archers to be going out soon. All clubs to promote all positions.

AGM scheduled for 7th October 2018. All nominations are to be in well before the scheduled meeting.

6.9 Selection Committee Chairperson – No Report

6.10 WASA / WPISC Delegate – New Tenancy Agreements are in the final stages before they will be distributed to all tenants of the Whiteman Park International Shooting Complex.

6.11 Archery Park Manager – No Report

6.12 WA Sports Federation Delegate – No Report



ARCHERY WESTERN AUSTRALIA

6.13 WA Olympic / Commonwealth Games Delegate – No Report

6.14 AWA Website Manager – No Report

Motion: Recommendation that Council resolves to accept the reports as submitted.

Moved: Paul Meyer **Seconded:** Scott Seymour

Vote: Carried.

7. AGENDA ITEMS

7.1 NIL

8. GENERAL BUSINESS

8.1 – Chairperson,

No Matchplay events have been scheduled for this year. Looking for expressions of interest for any individuals and or clubs that would like to host this event.

Looking for ideas for a either a novelty and or end of year shoot / end of year event that would attract all archers.

2019 Indoor event - looking for a club to run the event as Deonne may not be in the state to run event, but AWA will book venue and assist where it can.

8.2 - WPA,

Have requested for the Event Calendar for next year to be constructed earlier that past years as it allows for any conflicting events to be rescheduled and for any other changes to be made well in advance, and for the calendar to be posted at the start of the year.

Line Marking Machine - Has been sent back to the workshop due to a potential battery charger issue. New line marking paint has been purchased and appears to be a better quality and cheaper option that previous products.

Reported that AWA Target Face stocks are starting to get low and a stock take may be in order.



ARCHERY WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Requested to have a club display sign be erected at the front of the AWA building as to provide club contact details for new archers.

AWA to look at a combined display sign for all onsite clubs with a dual use for an In / Out attendance notice board. AWA, Whiteman Park Archers, Benara Bowmen and Bhutan Archery.

8.3 - Doug Harvey,

Has received and looked in to the Sports Grant Application. Reported that it is a complex application and may not be a something for 2018 nd may be better applied for in 2019 due to the complexity of the application. Disability inclusion and modifications has been identified as a high need and appears that it may be a well received application. Doug to research the requirements for the application.

8.4 - AOG,

Have reported that the club have changed the club shirt design. Shirt design to be forward to AWA for consideration.

8.5 - Benara Bowmen,

Club have made a considerable effort in the weed control in the AWA Park area and have cleared all of the weeds out to the 80mtr range.

8.6 - Nick Towill,

Stramit Target Stocks, With a review of the straits that were used this year and what may be available for next years Indoor event. Further stock will need to be sourced and budgeted for the 2019 / 2020 budget. Robin Briggs to research costings and report back.

9. CLOSE

The meeting was closed 8:30pm.



ARCHERY WESTERN AUSTRALIA



10. NEXT MEETING

Next meeting is to be held 7.00pm Monday the 17th September 2018, at the **WA Archery Centre, Whiteman**

.....

.....

Deonne Bridger
President

Nick Towill
Secretary

Date

Date